
FROM: FEDERATION OF STATE MASSAGE THERAPY BOARDS
State Requirements—MASSAGE THERAPY (as of January 1, 2023) 

State 
Minimum 
Education 

Hours 

CE Hours 
Required 

Renewal 
Period 

Initial 
 Licensing 

Fees 

MBLEx 
Accepted 

Alabama 650 16 2 years  $125 Yes 

Alaska 625 16 2 years  $550 Yes 

Arizona 500 24 2 years  $250 Yes 

Arkansas 500 18 2 years  $180 Yes 

California 500  N/A 2 years  $300 No Exam 
Required 

Colorado 500 N/A 2 years  $200 Yes 

Connecticut 750 24 4 years  $375 Yes 

Delaware 500 24 2 years  $169 Yes 

https://almtbd.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMassageTherapists.aspx
https://massagetherapy.az.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/massage-therapy
https://www.camtc.org/massage-professionals/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/MassageTherapy
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Massagetherapist/Massage-Therapist-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/massagebodyworks/


District of 
Columbia 

500 14 2 years  $262 Yes 

Florida 500 24 2 years  $100 Yes 

Georgia 500 24 2 years  $125 Yes 

Hawaii 575 12 2 years  $32 State Exam 

Idaho 500 6 1 year  $65 Yes 

Illinois 600 24 2 years  $175 Yes 

Indiana 625 24 4 years  $100 Yes 

Iowa 600 16 2 years  $120 Yes 

Kentucky 600 12 2 years  $200 Yes 

Louisiana 500 12 1 year  $125 Yes 

Maine 500  N/A 1 year   $40 Yes 

https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146342
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146342
https://floridasmassagetherapy.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-massage-therapy
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/massage/
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=MAS
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/MassageTherapy.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/massage-therapy-home/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Massage-Therapy
https://bmt.ky.gov/
https://www.labmt.org/site.php
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/massage-therapy-licensure


Maryland   750 24 2 years  $450 Yes 

Massachusetts  650 N/A  1 year  $225 Yes 

Michigan  500 18 3 years  $98.80 Yes 

Mississippi 200 12 1 year  $250 Yes 

Missouri 500 12 2 years  $125 Yes 

Montana 500 12 2 years  $140 Yes 

Nebraska 1000 16 2 years  $110 Yes 

Nevada 550 24 2 years  $395 Yes 

New 
Hampshire 

750 12 2 years  $110 Yes 

New Jersey  500 24 2 years $195 Yes 

New Mexico  650 16 2 years   $5/month Yes 

https://onestop.md.gov/licenses/board-of-massage-therapy-5d15409a54f24d03e9997a80
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-massage-therapy
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/massage
https://www.msbmt.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/massage.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/massage-therapy/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Massage-Therapy.aspx
https://massagetherapy.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-massage-therapists
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-massage-therapists
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mbt/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/massage-therapy/


New York  1000 36 3 years  $108 State Exam 

North 
Carolina 

500 24 2 years  $190 Yes 

North Dakota  750 24 2 years  $150 Yes 

Ohio 600  N/A 2 years  $153.50 Yes 

Oklahoma 500 10 2 years  $50 Yes 

Oregon  625 25 2 years   $100 Yes 

Pennsylvania 600 24 2 years  $100 Yes 

Puerto Rico 1000 6 3 years   Yes 

Rhode Island 650 6 1 year  $65 Yes 

South 
Carolina 

500 12 2 years  $150 Yes 

South Dakota 500 8 2 years  $65 Yes 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/massage-therapy/license-requirements
https://www.bmbt.org/
https://www.bmbt.org/
https://www.ndbmt.org/
https://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Massage-Therapist-MT
https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/Massage_Therapy/index.html
https://www.oregon.gov/OBMT/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/MassageTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.VTkS7ZO4HIO
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=229
https://llr.sc.gov/mas/
https://llr.sc.gov/mas/
https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/Massage/default.aspx


Tennessee 500 24 2 years  $280 Yes 

Texas 500 12 2 years  $100 Yes 

US Virgin 
Islands N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Utah  600  N/A 2 years  $95 Yes 

Vermont  N/A  N/A 2 years  $75 No Exam 
Required 

Virginia 500 24 2 years  $140 Yes 

Washington 625 24 2 years  $226 Yes 

West 
Virginia  500 24 2 years  $350 Yes 

Wisconsin 600 24 2 years  $75 Yes 

This information is current as of January 1, 2023.  As laws and regulations are constantly changing, please check with your 
state board or agency for the most current information.  

  

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ml-board/ml-board/licensure.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/mas/mas.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/massage-therapy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/PractitionerResources/Forms/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/massage-therapist
http://www.wvmassage.org/
http://www.wvmassage.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/MassageTherapyBodywork/Default.aspx


 
     
 


